


5. SDCL 45‐6C‐13:  This application will not be considered filed as per this statute until all required 

statutes have been addressed. 

 

6. As a technical comment, during review of the Purchase Agreement we noted the legal location 

provided in Section 3 of the agreement is incorrect.  There appears to be a typographical error 

for the Township. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

\s/ 

 

Roberta Hudson, P.E. 

Engineering Manager I 

Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program 

Phone: (605) 773‐2909 

Email: roberta.hudson@state.sd.us 

 




